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New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Application of E. Alex Phillips for
Compulsory Pooling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico; Case No. 8038

Gentliemen:

On behalf of the applicant, E. Alex Phillips, with respect
to the above-referenced case continued to the January 18,
1984 Examiner Hearing, please be advised that we request an
amendment of the application to seek an order pooling all
mineral interests from the base of the Mesaverde formation to
the base of the Dakota formation underlying the S/2 of Section
26, Township 25 North, Range 2 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, or in the
alternative an order approving a l60-acre non-standard pro-
ration unit comprising the SEl1/4 of said Section 26. We
further request that this case be set before the full Commis-
sion at its next hearing date.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

SjRcerely

¢%~' . -
bwen M. Lopez

OML:to

cc: E. Alex Phillips

William F. Carr, Esqg.




